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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 2:18 PM
To: 'Gonzales, Clair'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Tusk Federal #2H Closure Request (1RP-5441) 03.07.19

Ms. Gonzales, 
 
The NMOCD has reviewed and accepts the closure request for the COG Tusk Federal #2H (1RP‐5441) release.   
 
Note: this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future 
information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does 
not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
Thanks for your time and attention remediating this release, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 

 
 

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Tusk Federal #2H Closure Request (1RP‐5441) 03.07.19 
 
My apologies for the delay in getting back to you. Attached is the revised Figure 4. The area was accidentally shifted to 
the west instead of over the release/excavation footprint. As you can see in the photos, the flowlines were moved prior 
to the excavation activities. All final confirmation samples, which were collected every 200 square feet, showed 
benzene, total BTEX, and chloride concentrations below the RRALs.  
 
Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.  
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Thank you, 
 

Clair Gonzales,  

Clair Gonzales, P.G. | Project Manager 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 6:11 PM 
To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Tusk Federal #2H Closure Request (1RP‐5441) 03.07.19 
 

⚠ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. ⚠ 
 
Clair, 
 
Question, while reviewing the COG Tusk Federal #2H Closure Request, I noticed that the release area depicted in Figure 
3 suggests that fluids spread over the area  with buried pipeline.  Then in Figure 4, the excavation and sampling area all 
appear to have taken place just to the east of the buried pipeline. I understand why you would not excavate around the 
buried pipelines, but were there any soil samples taken in that area?  The OCD would like to know if there is any soils 
above the  RRAL being left behind in the area. If so, COG will need to request a deferral or somehow remediate those 
soils. 
 
Thanks so much for your time and attention to the site remediation and I look forward to working with you to close the 
site. 
 
Sincerely,    
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
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From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Cc: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com>; 
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Tusk Federal #2H Closure Request (1RP‐5441) 03.07.19 
 
Clair, 
 
The BLM has reviewed your closure request, and we are good for the closure of the site. If any questions, please let me 
know. 
 
Thanks 
 
On Wed, Jun 5, 2019 at 8:02 AM Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> wrote: 

Good Morning,  

  

Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site located in Lea County, New Mexico.  Please let me know if 
you have any questions or concerns.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Clair Gonzales,  

Clair Gonzales, P.G. | Project Manager 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 



4

  

 
 
 
‐‐  
 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.  

James A. Amos 
Bureau of Land Management 
Carlsbad Field Office 
Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech 
620 East Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM. 88220 
Office:  (575) 234‐5909 
Fax:  (575) 234‐5927 
Cell:  (575) 361‐2648 
E‐mail: jamos@blm.gov 


